niongas

A Spectra Energy Company

June 6, 2008

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  EB-2008:0106
Commaodity Pricing, Load Balancing and Cost Allocation Methodologies For
Natural Gas Distributors
Union Gas - Notice of Intervention

Pursuant to the Board’s Notice issued on May 29, 2008, Union Gas Limited respectfully
requests to participate in the above-noted proceeding.

Union wishes to receive copies of all material filed by intervenors. Union asks that copies
of all filed material be sent to:

Chris Ripley

Manager, Regulatory Applications
Union Gas Limited

50 Keil Dr. N.

Chatham, ON, N7M 5M1
cripley@uniongas.com

Should you have any questions please contact me.
Yours truly,

[original signed by]

Chris Ripley

Manager, Regulatory Applications

CC: Patrick Hoey, Enbridge
Chuck Hindley, NRG
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